



Advisory Notice

Clearing House

20 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606-7499
www.cme.com

312/930.1000 *tel*
312/466.4410 *fax*

TO: All Firm Personnel
Service Bureau Representatives
Independent Software Vendors

FROM: Clearing House Department

ADVISORY #: 05-142

DATE: July 13, 2005

SUBJECT: **Update and Reminder:** NASDAQ 100 and E-Mini NASDAQ 100 Options – Strike Listing Rule Changes (**Various Effective Dates**) and Minimum Tick Size Changes (**Effective Sunday, July 17, 2005**)

Please note the changes below, highlighted in **bold-faced** type. **These changes apply to NASDAQ 100 Options (ND) and E-mini NASDAQ 100 Options (NQ).**

The following changes were recently approved by the CME Board of Directors

- Effective Sunday, July 17, 2005 for July 18th trade date, the NASDAQ 100 and E-mini NASDAQ 100 options will follow a variable tick table. Premiums greater than \$3.00 will tick in 0.25 increments, while premiums less than or equal to \$3.00 will tick in 0.05 increments. **The variable tick change also affects the ND and NQ option spreads.**
- The NASDAQ 100 strike listing rules will be based on a 15% reference index with 25 index point intervals. 5 index point intervals will be added in the lead month.
- The E-Mini NASDAQ 100 strike listing rules will retain the 100 index point range but with an increased interval from 10 to 25 index points. 5 point intervals will be added in the lead month.

The strike interval changes will be phased in as the current listings expire. A schedule is listed below.

NASDAQ 100 Options Contract Roll Out Schedule

July 17, 2005	March 2006* contract will be listed under the amended strike listing rules. October 2005 contract will be listed under the original rules
August 21, 2005	November 2005 contract will be listed under the original rules
September 18, 2005	June 2006 contract will be listed under the amended rules.

All listed contracts following the October 2005 expiration will use the amended strike listing rules.

*Please note that the NASDAQ 100 March 2006 contract scheduled to be listed on June 19, 2005 will be delayed until July 17, 2005.

E-mini NASDAQ 100 Options Contract Roll Out Schedule

June 19, 2005	December 2005 will be listed under the original strike listing rules.
July 17, 2005	October 2005 will be listed under the original listing rules.
August 21, 2005	November 2005 will be listed under the original strike listing rules.
September 18, 2005	March 2006 will be listed under the amended rules.

All listed contracts following the October 2005 expiration will use the amended strike listing rules.

The table below illustrates the current rules versus the amended rules.

Ticks		Current	Amended Rules
	E-Mini NASDAQ 100	0.05	0.25 for premiums > \$3.00; 0.05 for premiums <= \$3.00
	NASDAQ 100	0.05	0.25 for premiums > \$3.00; 0.05 for premiums <= \$3.00
Strike Listings		Current	Amended Rules
	E-Mini NASDAQ 100	100 point range @ 10 point intervals	100 point range @ 25 point intervals; lead month add in 5 point intervals
	NASDAQ 100	30% reference index @ 50 point intervals; 15% reference index @ 10 point intervals in 2 nearest quarterlies	15% reference index @ 25 point intervals; lead month add in 5 point intervals

Important Note: Option Cabinet value will be equal to the minimum tick value of .05; this is a change from .025.

The changes to rule language follow with additions underlined and deletions bracketed and struck out.

Text of Rule Amendments

(Additions are underlined, deletions are bracketed and overstruck.)

CHAPTER 357A Options on NASDAQ 100 Index Futures

357A01.C. Minimum Fluctuations

The price of an option shall be quoted in index points. Each .01 index point shall represent \$1.00. The minimum fluctuation shall be 0.25 ~~[-.05]~~ index points (also know as one tick), equivalent to \$25.00 per contract. ~~[Trades may also occur at a price of .025 index points (\$2.50, also known as one half tick), whether or not such trades result in the liquidation of positions for both parties to the trade.]~~ A trade with a price equal to or less than 3.00 index points may also occur at a price in multiples of .05 index points, \$5.00.

357A01.E. Exercise Prices

[1.—Options in the March Quarterly Cycle]

The exercise prices shall be stated in terms of the futures contract which is deliverable upon exercise of the option. In all contract months, the exercise prices shall be an integer divisible by 25 ~~[50]~~ without remainder, e.g., 2000, 2025, 2050, ~~[2400]~~, etc.

A referencing index shall be determined each quarter on the expiration day of the March Quarterly futures. The referencing index shall equal the previous day's settlement price of the lead month NASDAQ 100 Index futures contracts. The chosen referencing index will then be used to calculate the index points for the ~~[30% and]~~ 15% and 7.5% ranges for various contract month options as specified below. The index points are rounded to the nearest integer.

~~[At the commencement of trading for the fourth nearest contract month in the March quarterly cycle,]~~ For all eligible contract months, the Exchange shall list all eligible exercise prices in a range of ~~[30]~~ 15 percent of the referencing index above and below the previous day's settlement price of the underlying futures contract.

Thereafter, for all listed contract months ~~[a contract month in the March quarterly cycle]~~, when a settlement price in the underlying futures contract occurs at, or passes through, any exercise price, the Exchange shall add all eligible exercise prices on the next trading day.

When a contract month becomes the ~~[second nearest]~~ nearest expiring contract month ~~[in the March quarterly cycle]~~, the Exchange shall add exercise prices at an interval that is an integer divisible by ~~[40]~~ 5 without remainder in a range of ~~[45]~~ 7.5 percent of the referencing index above and below the previous day's settlement price of the underlying futures contract. If the previous day's settlement price equals an eligible exercise price, then that exercise price shall be listed also, if not previously listed.

Thereafter, when a settlement price in the underlying futures contract occurs at, or passes through, any exercise price, the Exchange shall add, on the next trading day, all eligible exercise prices in the corresponding range. New options may be listed for trading up to an including the termination of trading.

[2.—Options not in the March Quarterly Cycle]

~~Exercise prices for options not in the March quarterly cycle shall be independent of the exercise prices that are listed for the nearest March quarterly options.~~

~~At the commencement of trading for options not in the March quarterly cycle, exercise prices shall be listed in a range of 30 percent of the referencing index above and below the previous day's settlement price of the underlying futures contract. Exercise prices shall be integers divisible by 50 without remainder. Within a range of 15 percent of the referencing index above and below the previous day's settlement price for the underlying futures contract, 10 point exercise prices shall be listed, if they have not been already listed.~~

~~Thereafter, when a settlement price in the underlying futures contract occurs at, or passes through, any exercise price, the Exchange shall add all eligible prices in the corresponding range on the next trading day.]~~

The Board may modify the provisions governing the establishment of exercise prices as it deems appropriate.

CHAPTER 359A

Options on E-mini NASDAQ 100 Index® Futures

359A01.C. Minimum Fluctuations

The price of an option shall be quoted in index point. Each .01 index point shall represent \$0.20. The minimum fluctuation shall be 0.25 [0.05] index points (also known as one tick), equivalent to \$5[4].00 per contract. ~~[Trades may also occur at a price of 0.025 index points (\$0.50, also known as one half tick), whether or not such trades result in the liquidation of positions for both parties to the trade.]~~ A trade with a price equal to or less than 3.00 index points may also occur at a price in multiples of .05 index points, \$1.00.

359A01.E. Exercise Prices

The exercise prices shall be stated in terms of the E-Mini Nasdaq 100 Index futures contract which is deliverable upon exercise of the option. The exercise prices shall be integers divisible by ~~[40]~~ 25 without remainder, e.g., 2000, 2025~~[40]~~, 2050~~[20]~~, 2075~~[30]~~, etc.

At the commencement of option trading for E-Mini Nasdaq 100 option contracts the Exchange shall list all eligible exercise prices in a range of 100 index points above and below the previous day's settlement price of the E-Mini Nasdaq 100 Index futures contract.

When a contract month becomes the nearest expiring contract month, the Exchange shall add exercise prices at an interval that is an integer divisible by 5 without remainder in a range of 100 index points above and below the previous day's settlement price of the underlying futures contract. If the previous day's settlement price equals an eligible exercise price, then that exercise price shall be listed also, if not previously listed.

Thereafter, when a daily settlement price in the underlying futures contract occurs at, or passes through, any exercise price, the Exchange shall list on the next trading day put and call options with all eligible exercise prices in the above ranges.

The Board may modify the provisions governing the establishment of exercise prices as it deems appropriate.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact Laura Sutor at 312.648.5480, email lsutor@cme.com, or Lisa Amato at 312.338.2654, email lamato@cme.com. Thank you.